South High Booster Club Meeting August 14, 2017

PRESENT: Tammy Kuester, Shelley Heinemann, Chris Boldt, Carol Senkbeil, Char Hinze, Adam Dumont, Cathy Beumler, Lisa Priebe, Craig Mazza and Mary Vorpahl.

Meeting called to order by Craig Mazza (new booster club president) at 6:30 p.m.

- Introductions of Executive Board for Booster Club
 - President Craig Mazza
 - Vice President Chris Boldt and Chris Campe
 - Treasurer Lisa Priebe
 - Secretary Mary Vorpahl
- Craig handed out a flyer that had all the Booster Club Meeting dates for the year listed.

SECRETARY'S REPORT: Mary Vorpahl

- Mary went over the highlights from last meeting (May 8, 2017).
- Chris Boldt mentioned that the Track and Field records board is up in the Field House on the west wall.
- Marshall Sign made the sign. It was funded by Track and Booster Club.
- Char Hinze motioned to accept the minutes and Carol Senkbeil 2nd the motion. All approve.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Lisa Priebe

- Lisa had 2 reports available: May 9, 2017 June 30, 2017 and July 1, 2017 August 14, 2017
- Amount remaining in Funding Request Spring Season account after disbursements to Forensics, Track & Boys Swim was \$1,000. (Account started with \$6,000)
- Balance as of 6/30/17 \$20,429.90 (cash on hand, checking and savings)
- Total disbursements for July 2017 & August 2017 \$1,886.30
- Balance as of 8/14/17 \$18,544.50 (cash on hand, checking and savings)
- Lisa kept the numbers the same from last school year \$6,000 for funding requests from each season and the Amount for scholarships at \$3,000 giving us Liabilities at \$21,000 for the 2017/2018 school year.
- She asked if we should vote for the same amounts. Discussion as to how much we should allot for scholarships And if we should advertise a certain amount to be given out each year.
- It was decided to have a set amount of \$3,000 for scholarships and the scholarship committee decides the Disbursement amounts per applicant(s).
- Craig Mazza motioned to accept \$3,000 for the scholarship amount for 2017/2018 school year and Lisa Priebe 2nd the motion. All approve.

OLD BUSINESS:

Athletic Code Meeting:

- Craig Mazza and others went to the Athletic Code Meeting on 5/31/17 and spoke to the parents about the Booster Club and what it does for South High and getting involved.

Update on GoDaddy website, domain and email:

- Our Booster Club website www.redwingboosters.com is good until September 2018 no renewal at this time.
- Domain and Email will expire September 2017. It will cost \$80 to update Tracy Weimann will pay to update.
- Char Hinze noted that the application for booster club membership and also Funding Request forms do not Work on our website. Craig said that he will look into it.

Football Concessions run by Booster Club:

- 9/8/17 North vs. South Football Game
- 10/6/17 Homecoming Football Game
- We need to make sure we have the concession stand staffed as both games will be very busy.
- We will contact Chris Campe about sending out a Sign-Up Genius for the North vs. South game via email.

South High Boys Soccer Tournament for 8/26/17:

- Chris Boldt spoke to Chris Hein (athletic director) about the soccer concessions at the tournament on 8/26/17.
- He suggested that the Booster Club take the concession as soccer did not want it. Soccer has a new coach and Is unfamiliar with procedures. Tournament starts at 9am and finishes around 5pm.
- Brats and hamburgers will be available at concessions. Craig and Chris Boldt offered to grill the night before.
- Buns will get from Westside Bakery. Meat from Miesfeld's? Craig will call Johnsonville to see if they can donate Meat and will also call Miesfeld's for price.
- Chris Boldt had notes from last year's tourney and using that as a guide to how much to have stocked.
- Chris will contact Chris Campe about putting a link on our website for soccer tournament Sign-Up Genius.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Fall concession stand dates. Carol Senkbeil sent out dates to coaches for soccer concessions. All dates are now Filled.

Soccer Tournament Concession Stand Help:

Mary Vorpahl will send out an email blast to all booster club members asking for help before the Sign-Up Genius
 Link is sent out. Looking for all shifts to cover. Have members to email back with what they can work. Carol
 Senkbeil will send that email to all coaches.

Chris Boldt looking for help:

- Chris Bold looking for people to help stock food for the soccer tourney on 8/26/17. Many people offered to Help and she will let everyone know what she needs help with.

Fall Vendor Fair:

Vendor Fair set for November 11, 2017 / 9-3pm
 Roni Anderson hasn't put the application on our website yet. Craig will contact her to find out the date it will Be added.

Concession Prices:

- We have raised the price of candy from \$1.25 to \$1.50 and bottled soda from \$1.50 to \$2.00
- We will stop selling Laffy Taffy because we weren't making money on it.
- Chris Boldt said that she will look into small candy to take its place Lollies or Zots for \$.25

Craig Mazza motioned to adjourn the meeting and Lisa Priebe 2nd the motion. All approve.

Meeting adjourned at 7:56 pm.

Next Booster Club meeting will be Monday, September 11, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. in the Coaches Conference Room.